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Good evening,
Case 21543 will be noted as a status conference. I do not need a revised EOA as I will include this
email in the case file.
Have a blessed Thanksgiving.
 
Marlene Salvidrez
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-5527

 
From: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 1:52 PM
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us>
Cc: Kaitlyn A. Luck <kaluck@hollandhart.com>
Subject: [EXT] Update on EOA Cases 21542, 21543, and 21544
 
Marlene, good afternoon,
 
I submitted an EOA for Flat Creek Resources for Cases 21542, 21543, and 21544.  After discussions
with Counsel for Matador, we’ve arrived at further clarification, that Flat Creek Resources does not
object to Matador going forward by affidavit for Cases 21542 and  21544,  but only protests Case
21543 involving the Norris Thornton Com RB #204H Well in the Wolfcamp, for which the parties
involved agree that this Case 21543 should be scheduled for a status conference. 
 
Please let me know if this email suffices or if you need a revised EOA,
 
Thanks,
 
Darin
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